## Vernon County Commission Minutes

THE VERNON COUNTY COMMISSION MET PURSUANT TO ADJOURNMENT, ON WEDNESDAY, JULY 21, 2010, AT 9:00 A.M.

PRESENT: BONNIE M. MCCORD, PRESIDING COMMISSIONER; NEAL F. GERSTER, NORTHERN COMMISSIONER; AND KENNON R. SHAW, SOUTHERN COMMISSIONER.

Cherry Warren, Barry County Presiding Commissioner, called on the Commission. Commissioner McCord observed Court proceedings between City of Monett and Barry and Lawrence Counties.

#### LEPC

Commission attended the LEPC meeting.

#### Petition for Vacation of Public Road - Henry Township

Henry Township Trustee, Joe Brooks, called on Commission and presented Petition for Vacation of a Public Road in Henry Township, Section 7/8. Commission held first reading. Names of signers will be verified for residency and landowners whose land is crossed or touched by the road will be notified.

He also presented map of Henry Township marked where brushcutting is needed. Same was forwarded to Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Ron Sloan.

#### Liquor License

Commission approved Applications for the Sale of Intoxicating Liquor for:

Imran Lodhi d/b/a Lion Petroleum, Inc./Deerfield Conoco as Sunday original package liquor

Imran Lodhi d/b/a Lion Petroleum, Inc,/Deerfield Conoco as original package liquor.

#### **Emergency Management**

Commission delivered an LEOP plan to the Chairman of the Board, Martin Barnes, Village of Stotesbury. After discussion and review, Mr. Barnes signed off on the County Local Emergency Operation Plan.

#### Walmart

Gary DeCocq, Wal-Mart Manager, invited the Commission to attend the Grand Reopening July 30, 2010 at 7:30 A.M.

# Vernon County Commission Minutes

### Inspections

Commission inspected two narrow wooden bridges for replacement with tubes in Henry Township, Section 15.

Commission also inspected a 16 ton wooden narrow bridge in Henry Township, Section 14 for possible replacement.

## Clear Creek Township Issues

Gene Lowe, Clear Creek Township Trustee, called on Commission with regard to a failing culvert in Clear Creek Township, Section 36, Mission Road, for possible upgrade. Commission asked Vernon County Bridge Foreman, Ron Sloan to inspect.

#### Enterprise Zone

Commission returned a call to Mark Mitchell, IT Director, City of Nevada, regarding Enterprise Zone.

#### **Emergency Management**

Commission returned a call to Kevin Williams, Chairman of the Board of Alderman, Village of Milo, regarding the LEOP plan. Commission will meet with him at a later date.

Commission spoke with Patty Hendrix, Mayor of Walker, regarding the LEOP. She invited the Commission and Emergency Management Director, Dennis Kimrey, to attend the next Board Meeting scheduled for August 2nd, the first Monday of the month, at 7:00 P.M.

#### Inspections

Commission inspected bridge in Metz Township, Section 4/9, Caton Road.

#### Audit

Commission received official Financial Statement from McBride, Lock & Associates, Auditors, for 2008-2009

## Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission

Commission received correspondence from Austin Mount, Interim Director, Kaysinger Basin Regional Planning Commission, with regard to cost estimate on Vernon County Sewer District, Rolling Meadows Subdivision.

## LEPC

Commission received minutes of Vernon County LEPC meeting of June 16,2010.

# Vernon County Commission Minutes

#### **Sunshine Law**

Commission received notice Governor Nixon approved changes to HB 1444 and SB 851 which includes language requiring the governing board of a county, city, town or village, or one of its subsidiary entitles, to give four days notice of a public meeting to vote on a tax increase, use of eminent domain or creation of various development district or plans. A public meeting to hear public comment must precede such a vote.

## BRO-B108(35) Bridge Project

Commission approved and forwarded Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission Off-System Bridge Replacement and Rehabilitation Program Agreement to Julie Zibert, Senior Transportation Planner, MoDOT, on BRO-B108(35) Bridge Project on Jayhawker Road in Richland Township, Section 17.

#### Public Administrator

Vernon County Public Administrator, Tammy Bond, called on Commission to update on issues being forced on Public Administrators.

#### **Court House Grounds**

Commission contacted Joe Hardin, Hardin Professional Lawn Care, regarding landscaping issues. Mr. Hardin, Commissioners and Maintenance Supervisor, Rick Warren, did a walk around Court House to discuss issues that need to be taken care of.

#### Bridge Department Issues

Commission inspected brushcutter.

#### ADJOURN

Ordered that the Commission adjourn at 4:35 P.M. until Tuesday, July 27, 2010.

APPROVED:

ATTEST:

CLERK OF COMMISSION

PRESIDING COMMISSIONER